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‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Albert Watkins <albertwatkins@kwklaw.net>  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 8:40 AM 
To: Steele, Robert <SteeleR@stlouiscao.org> 
Cc: Tony Bretz <tbretz@kwklaw.net> 
Subject: Potential Misconduct‐Eric Greitens 
 
Dear Mr. Steele: 
 
Attached hereto please find a screen shot of a social media published image of Katrina Sneed. Unfortunately, it contains 
derogatory commentary but I wanted to make sure you were provided with the image depicted therein. 
 
There are other recordings between my client and his former spouse, however, it is understood these recordings do not 
contain information germane to the inquiry at hand. 
 
Please let me know the date and time you desire to speak with my client. I will do all I can to accommodate your 
schedule. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Albert S. Watkins, LC 
Kodner Watkins, LC 
7800 Forsyth Blvd., Suite 700 
St. Louis, MO 63105 
Phone: 314‐727‐9111 
Email: albertwatkins@kwklaw.net  
 
 **PRIVACY NOTICE** 
This electronic transmission/communiqué/message including its attachments, is from the law firm of Kodner Watkins, 
LC. This electronic communication contains information that is confidential and is protected by the attorney‐client or 
attorney work product privileges. If you receive this transmission and/or its attachments and you are not the intended 
recipient, promptly delete this message and please notify the sender of the delivery error by return e‐mail or please call 
the sender at 314‐727‐9111. You are specifically instructed that you may not forward, print, copy or distribute or use the 
information in this message if you are not the intended designated recipient. 
**SECURITY NOTICE** 
The Missouri Bar and The Missouri Supreme Court Rules require all Missouri attorneys to notify all E‐Mail recipients that 
(1) E‐Mail communication is not a secure method of communication; (2) any E‐Mail that is sent to you or by you may be 
copied and held by any or all computers through which it passes as it is transmitted; and, (3) persons not participating in 
our communication may intercept our communications by improperly accessing either of our computers or another 
computer unconnected to either of us through which the E‐Mail is passed. I am communicating with you by E‐Mail at 
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your request and with your consent. In the event you do not wish this form of communication in the future, upon your 
notification of same, no further E‐Mail communication will be forthcoming. 
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